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September 12, 2018 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
IFB #Y18-1110-KB 

SPLASH PADS AND POOLS FOR 
PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
 ADDENDUM NO.2 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bids document. The following 
items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to and shall take 
precedence over the original documents. Deletions are denoted by strikethrough and 
additions via underline. 
 
 

1. The acceptance date has been changed as follows:  Sealed bid offers will be 
accepted up to 2:00 PM (local time), Thursday, September 20, 2018. 

 
2. For clarity: Camp Joy (Kelly Park) was added to the list of mandatory sites for 

the mandatory pre-bid conference held on August 31, 2018. 
 

Questions and Answers: 
 
3. Question: Can you please clarify the quantity for the Bulk Liquid Chlorine? 

How many gallons make up the 80 each? Can this be bid per gallon? 
 
 Answer: The quantity for bulk liquid chlorine shall be bid per gallon as the total 

amount may vary. 
 
4. Question: Are there previous bid tabs? What is each location currently paying 

for chemicals? 
 
 Answer: No, chemicals are currently purchased as needed by individual sites. 

Prices ranges from $1.27 to $1.95 a gallon for chlorine and $3.13 to $3.66 per 
gallon of acid. 

 
5. Question: How much (quantity in gallons) of chemical (bleach & acid) is being 

consumed at each location? 
 
 Answer: Estimated quantities per year per site:     
  Dr. Phillips Park - Chlorine 1,100 gallons, Acid 450 gallons 
  Fort Gatlin Recreation Complex -  Chlorine 9,000 gallons, Acid 600 gallons  
  Capehart Park - Chlorine 550 gallons, Acid 225 gallons  
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  Bithlo Community Park – Chlorine 350 gallons,  Acid 2000 gallons  
 Downy Park – Chlorine 1000 gallons, Acid 720 gallons  

  Barnett Park – Chlorine 2250 gallons, Acid 450 gallons 
  Camp Joy – Chlorine 650 gallons, Acid 120 gallons  
 
6. Question: What is the County currently paying per gallon for bleach and acid? 
 
 Answer: Prices range from $1.27 to $1.95 a gallon for chlorine and $3.13 to 

$3.66 per gallon of acid. 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

b. Receipt acknowledged by: 

__________________________________     ________________________ 
Authorized Signer     Date Signed 
__________________________________ 
Title 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
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